NCC FIELD HOCKEY LEAGUES

TO: Women’s Field Hockey Managers,
Holly Groff, Barb Herringslack

FROM: Chris Colby, Recreation Supervisor

SUBJECT: Playoff Schedule

DATE: August 4, 2017

Summer 2017 Women'’s Field Hockey Playoffs

(11-team single elimination)
HOME TEAM: In single elimination playoffs, the higher seed is the home team.

DATE TIME FIELD GAME TEAM 1 TEAM 2
Preliminary Round
Tues 6:15 ForbesI  WP1 8% - Mad Maroon (3) 9t - Hentkowski’s (0)
Augl 6:15 ForbesIl WP2 7% - Women’s Sports Specialties (4) 10" - Knights (1)
7:15  ForbesI  WP3 6" - Field Hockey Fanatix (4) 11" - Flying Elbows (0)
Quarterfinals
Thurs 6:15 Forbes I WP4 15t - Del Val (3) W1 - Mad Maroon (1)
Aug 3 7:15 Forbes I WP5 2" - Phenom Fitness (2) W2 - Women'’s Sports Specialties (0)
6:15 Forbes II WP6 3™ - Orange Crush (4) W3 - Field Hockey Fanatix (0)
7:15 ForbesII ~ WP7 4™ - Optimum Health Group (2) 5th - Colonials (9)
Semi-Finals
Tues 6:15 Forbes I WP8 W4 - Del Val W7 - Colonials
Aug 8 6:15 Forbes II WP9 W5 - Phenom Fitness W6 - Orange Crush
Championship
Tues 7:15 Forbes I WP10 W8 - Wo -
Aug 8

NOTE: Team managers are responsible for calling their opponent to confirm game changes.
Games not played due to improper notification of either manager may not be rescheduled.




